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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
September 17, 2021 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

                                              INVITATION FOR PROPOSAL #21-79 

RFP Newton Armory Affordable Housing Development  

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BELOW: 

Q1.   In reviewing the recent DCAMM/MHC MOA appended to the RFP, the MOA refers to in Stipulation I “character 
defining features;” Stipulation II.C “defining features” and “character-defining features;” and Stipulation III “what 
MHC has determined to be character-defining attributes of the Armory.” During the MHC review process and 
negotiating the MOA, did the MHC and/or Newton Historical Commission identify the character-defining features or 
attributes, especially given that Stipulation III references “MHC has determined”? Knowing what features MHC/NHC 
consider character-defining is vital to preparing a thoughtful response to the RFP. 
  

A1. Neither the Massachusetts nor the Newton Historical Commissions have identified any character-defining 
features of the building.  They have instead laid out in the MOA a process that will need to be followed. See A2 below.   

 
Q2. The final version of the MHC MOA with the City of Newton was not included in the attachments of the RFP, is this 
available? 

 
A2. It was included in the attachments of the RFP.  It can be located on page 2083.   

 
Q3. Are detailed architectural drawings of the West Newton Armory headhouse available? 

 
A3. Not to our knowledge. 

 
Q4. Is there an AutoCAD site survey available? 
 

A4. Yes, AutoCAD and PDF site survey files are attached.  
 

Q5. Are resumes and references included in the 20 page limit for proposals? 
 

A5. No 
 
Q6. Do you require a formal resume? 
 

A6. No 
 

Q7. For Section C. of the Proposal Submission Requirements on page 9, respondents are asked to include the following: 
  

C. Project Proforma and description that includes:  
  

Complete the Sources and Uses and Proforma sheets of Version 4 of the Excel Crosswalk file  
Complete a 20-year operating proforma in a separate excel file that includes Revenue, Vacancy, Expenses, 
NOI, Debt Service, and Debt Service Coverage Ratio for each year  
Provide written detail of assumptions made in determining sources, uses, rental revenue, operating 
expenses, and permanent mortgage sizing.  
Banking references  

  
Could someone please let us know where to find the above referenced Excel Crosswalk file in the first bullet? 
 

A7. Excel Crosswalk file attached.   
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Q8. Are the following items excluded from the 20-page response limit? 
  

• Project Proforma items referenced in Section C 
• Exhibits #1-7 
• Key Development Team Resumes  

 
A8. Yes. 

Q9. Would it be possible to schedule another walk through of the building as we work on our response to the Armory 
RFP? 

 
A9. No, the City will not be holding another bidder’s walkthrough at the Armory.  
   

 
 

All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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THE PROPERTY ADDRESS WAS OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF NEWTON ASSESSOR RECORDS AND

INDICATED ON THE PLAN.

THE SITE IS LOCATED FEMA FIRM ZONE X AS SHOWN ON COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 25017 C0551E

DATED JUNE 4, 2010.

THE GROSS LAND AREA IS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

SUBSTANTIAL FEATURES ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

THE STRIPING FOR THE PARKING SPACES SHOW WAS SEVERELY FADED, LOCATIONS SHOULD BE

CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

·

·

·

THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVE-GROUND

STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS, IF ANY, PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR.  LOCATIONS OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL

BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES MAY BE ENCOUNTERED.  NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE AS A PART

OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES.  ALL SUBSURFACE INFORMATION SHOULD

BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DOES NOT IMPLY AND EASEMENTS, RIGHTS,

APPURTENANT OR OTHERWISE.

THE NAMES OF ADJOINING OWNERS WAS OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF NEWTON ASSESSOR

RECORDS AND INDICATED ON THE PLAN.  THE INFORMATION IS NOT CERTIFIED BY THE ASSESSORS

OFFICE.

THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR

BUILDING ADDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF THE SURVEY FIELDWORK.

WASHINGTON STREET APPEARED TO BE RECENTLY RESURFACED AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

FIELDWORK.  THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT CURBING AND OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION

OBSERVED DURING THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING FIELDWORK.  THERE ARE NO KNOW PROPOSED

CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAY LINES, EXISTING STREET RIGHT OF WAY LINES ARE INDICATED

ON THE PLAN.
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THE WORDS "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATION" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 2, 3, 4, 8, 9, 11, 13, 16 AND 17 OF TABLE A.  THE FIELDWORK WAS COMPLETED ON AUGUST 20, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR                                   DATE


	21-79 Add-1
	September 17, 2021
	ADDENDUM #1

	PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR
	BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD

	Site Survey PDF (003)
	Sheets and Views
	24x36



